State of Neiw Fergey

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
TRENTON 08628

MAJOR GENERAL JAMES F. CANTWELL

THE CHIEF OF STAFF

Mr. Sanford M.

9 November 1967

Jaffe,

Executive Director,

Governor's Select Commission on Civil Disorder,
1100 Raymond Boulevard,
New Jersey 07102

Newark,

Dear Mr.,

Jaffe:

Room 420,

The Governor's Select Commission on Civil
Disorder has requested me to submit an estimate of
ammunition expended during the Newark-Plainfield
civil disturbances last July.

The information submitted herewith is

and calibre during the operation:

Calibre
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our
best estimate of the ammunition expenditure by type
Ammunition Expended
.30 Rifle - = = = - - « 10,198 rounds
.30 Carbine - -~ = ~ - - 200 rounds
e45 Pistol =~ = = = = - = 16 rounds
Total 10,414 rounds

If the Governor's Commission has any further

questions
assistance,

about this matter,

Sinegerely,

- JAMES F. CANTWELL
Ma jor General NJARNG
The Chieff eof Staff
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I will be happy to be of
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